CSZ (@aso mm‘uraz gas @ompany

6/ gaso CJexas

August 8, 1958

ADDRESS REPLY TO-
POST OFFICE BOX 997
FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICC

Mr. A. L. Porter

Secretary and Director

011 Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 871

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Porter:

I have received Administrative Order DC-621 for the El Paso Natural Gas Compeny
Cuccia State No. 3 (PM) Well. This order states that the well is in Section 22,
Township 27 North, Range 8 West, N.M.P.M., San Juan County, New Mexico. However,
the well is actually located in Section 32, Township 27 North, Range 8 vest,
N.M.P.M., San Juan County, New Mexico.

This error no dcubt has arisen because it was mistakenly stated in the application
Por administrative approval to dually complete the Cuccie State No. 3 (M) well,
dated July 15, 1958, that said <ell was located in Section 22 instead of Section
32.

Mr. Emery Arnold, Director of District No. 3, has advised me that El Paso Natural
Gas Company should apply to you for an amendment to Order DC-621 to show that the
well is actuslly located in Section 32. Flease consider this letter as such a
request.

The distances of the well from the boundaries of Section 32 are correct as was
stated: 890 feet from the South line and 1090 feet from the Wesi line. I am
enclosing one copy of the Certified Well Location Plat.
Thank you for your consideration of this matter.

Very truly yours,

ORIG!NAL SIGNED E.S.OBERLY

E. S. Oberly

E80:bjn
/cc: Emery Armold
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